

254912/63

Ottawa .30th May, 1911.

Sir,

In view of the report in your letter of the 15th instant, I beg to say that ^{instead of four} five days ploughing may be done for the Indians of the Middle River Reserve. You should see that they get their crop in at the proper time.

Your obedient servant,

Asst. Deputy Secretary.

A. J. Macdonald, Esq.,

Indian Agent,

Saskatoon, S.S.

Dept. of Indian & Northern Affairs, Letterbook,
15 May 1911 - 29 May 1911, (R.G. 10, Volume 5346)

Poor
COPY

PUBLIC ARCHIVES
ARCHIVES PUBLIQUES
CANADA